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MEMO TO TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Agenda Topic on the Transportation Commission Agenda

From: Hether Hill Meeting Date:  August5, 2024

Topic: Staff Communications

Below are summaries of relevant correspondences received by City Staff since the last TC meeting.

From: Les and Amelia Carson <lesandam@pacbell.net>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 3:51 PM

To: Robert Simison <rsimison@meridiancity.org>
Subject: Traffic issues!

External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments.

Hello Mayor Simison,

My husband and | live in Spurwing Greens near the intersection of Chinden & Ten Mile. As | understand it, when
Rock Harbor church was being built, they were given a right-turn-only exit onto Chinden. Apparently, when
Costco was approved (at a most ridiculous location), that exit was taken from the church and given to Costco. |
guess only a certain number are allowed within a certain distance of an intersection and Costco has more
“bang”!

Short story long, Rock Harbor church now uses the Spurwing Greens exit. Sundays are an unbelievable mess at
our entrance! Now, the traffic seems to be moving to other days as well and with the church expansion, no
telling what we’ll be faced with. This picture was taken Monday at 1:11pm. | did not make it out on the first
green light and barely did on the second.
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This is horrible. The paper reported that Costco increased the traffic at the near intersection by approximately
17,000 cars daily so this just adds to our predicament. Now, it looks like there’s an application to add over 300
condos at Black Cat and Chinden they they estimate will increase cars by over 5,000 cars per day. In addition, if
In & Out is approved for the location near Costco, you’'re looking at a disaster waiting to happen.

Please PLEASE do not let this happen.

I’'m now finished with my rant and truly hope you’ll seriously consider all that I've said and will pass it on to the
planning commission and anyone who'll listen to the voice of the people. Thank you kindly.

Amelia Carson
Sent from my iPhone

From: Andrew Marini

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:07 PM

To: planning@meridiancity.org

Cc: Jeffrey Hall <jhall@nwcommercialgroup.com>; Terri Benson <tbenson@adacounty.id.gov>; Niki Benyakhlef
<Niki.Benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>

Subject: Request: W/E Corporate Dr./South Progress Ave. Intersection

Good Afternoon, Meridian P&Z Team,

Hi, I'm Andrew Marini, the Manager of the Ada County Sheriff’s Office - Driver’s Licensing Office at 736 S.
Progress Ave. I'm writing to you about the new construction of the Mister Car Wash at 675 S. Progress Ave.,
Meridian 83642. I'm concerned about the T-intersection of W/E Corporate Dr. and S. Progress Ave. (screenshots
below). Currently, there is only a stop sign for northbound S. Progress Ave. traffic to make an LT or RT onto
Corporate Drive. This intersection has some blind spots, and I've witnessed and experienced near misses with
westbound & eastbound Corporate drive traffic. The stop sign & line are recessed back to accommodate a
pedestrian x-walk, further reducing Corporate drive traffic visibility. The developer for Mister Car Wash has
removed the temporary fencing and bushes for the corner which also posed visibility/blind spot concerns. |
anticipate an increase in trips and usage of these roadways due to the new construction. | believe that the
installation of a three-way stop at this intersection is a necessary measure to significantly improve safety and
manage stacking on S Progress Ave. during peak hours.

If this has yet to be considered, | would like to formally request that the City look into modifying this
intersection. Our shared goal of ensuring safety on our roadways makes this a crucial issue. Please let me know
what | need to do to get this looked at. Thank you so much, and | look forward to hearing from you soon!

Andrew
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From: Tara Smith <tsmith@meridiancity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 10:42 AM

To: Josh Jones <jjonesmthome@gmail.com>

Cc: Trevor Weitzel <tweitzel@meridiancity.org>; Caleb Hood <chood@meridiancity.org>
Subject: RE: Baraya Subdivision

Good morning Josh,

| apologize for the delay in responding. I’'m going to be out of the office for several weeks for a surgery, and
have a lot of things needing to get ready for my absence. | do remember communicating with your wife on this
issue. I’'m aware ACHD conducted a speed and volume study in April of last year on S. Baraya, but that it did not
meet the criteria for traffic calming measures at that time. | have reached out to my contact at ACHD again
recently to gain some insight into the issue from their perspective but have not heard back yet. However, |
know ACHD does, at times, work with neighborhoods to install calming measures even when criteria is not met,
via resident petitions.

What | believe to be part of the issue is the placement of the stop sign itself. S. Baraya is the main drag through
there, while Balance Rock ends at a T intersection at this time. Typically, at a T intersection, the road that is
ending is required to stop/yield to the street that continues. When they add to the subdivision in the future, I'm
certain the plan is to extend Balance Rock on to the west, as evidenced by the spur road, but for now, the issue
could be motorists are disregarding the sign because they don’t believe they should have to stop. | see this in
other areas of my job as well...if the average citizen doesn’t understand or see the relevance in a law, they don’t
tend to follow it. So one of the questions | posed to my ACHD contact is why isn’t the stop sign on Balance Rock
instead? My best guess is they were likely trying to slow down straight through traffic on S. Baraya, or they were
complying with the City codes that govern the length a neighborhood street can be without a curve or stop

sign. It all goes to controlling speed, however, I’'m a far cry from a traffic engineer.

| know this is a frustrating situation for you and it may take a collaboration of efforts to find a solution, but in the
meantime, for my part, | have assigned an officer to pay that intersection some attention. He was out there
yesterday morning for about an hour and will visit it as time allows to see if we can curb some of the

issue. However, enforcement is very temporary as you well know, because we simply cannot be there all the
time. Since | will be out of the office after tomorrow, | have included my Corporal, Trevor Weitzel, on this email
so heis in the loop and can be your contact if something else comes up.

Thank you!

Tara Smith | Traffic Sergeant

Meridian Police Department

1401 E. Watertower St., Meridian, Idaho 83642
Phone: 208-846-7397 | Fax: 208-846-7366
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All e-mail messages sent to or received by City of Meridian e-mail accounts are subject to the Idaho law, in
regards to both release and retention, and may be released upon request, unless exempt from disclosure by law.

From: Josh Jones <jjonesmthome@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 2, 2024 8:29 PM

To: Tara Smith <tsmith@meridiancity.org>
Subject: Baraya Subdivision

External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments.
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Ma'am,

My name is Josh Jones, and | am reaching out regarding a traffic issue at the corner of Baraya St and W Balance
Rock Dr. My wife, Hannah Jones, has previously emailed you concerning the frequent violations at this stop sign.
The problem has escalated, and now it’s a daily occurrence, posing a significant risk, especially with many
children playing in our neighborhood.

Several residents, including myself, are in discussions with the city about installing speed bumps at stop signs to
enhance safety. However, in the meantime, we are urgently requesting the presence of an officer at this
intersection occasionally to enforce the stop sign.

| have numerous videos documenting these violations—approximately 100 currently, with at least 15 more
recorded daily. | am willing to share these videos if it helps address the issue and improve safety.

We understand that there are larger issues to handle, but your support in this matter would be greatly
appreciated by our entire community.

Thank you for your attention to this urgent safety concern.

Sincerely,
Josh Jones

From: Chelssie Oates <chelssieh23@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 5:57 PM

To: Caleb Hood <chood@meridiancity.org>; Trevor Weitzel <tweitzel@meridiancity.org>
Subject: Baraya subdivision stop sign issue

External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments.

Dwar officer,

| hope this email finds you well. My name is Chelssie, and | serve as the Vice President of the HOA Board for our
subdivision. I'm reaching out to you regarding an issue brought to my attention by one of our homeowners,
concerning instances of stop sign violations in our community.

| understand that you've been working closely with them to address these concerns, and as a board member,
I'm keen to discuss potential solutions with you. Recently, I've been in communication with AcHD, and they've
indicated limitations in implementing changes to the current traffic control measures, including stop signs,
speed bumps, painted lines, and even the possibility of installing a four-way stop sign.

Before | proceed with formal correspondence to AcHD, outlining our desired revisions, they've advised us to
have a representative assess the site in question. Hence, I'd appreciate the opportunity to converse with you
beforehand to ensure alignment in our approach.

If convenient, could you please reach out to me via phone or email at your earliest convenience? Your insights
and expertise would be invaluable in navigating this matter effectively.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Warm regards,
Chelssie
Cell: 208-921-0844



mailto:chelssieh23@gmail.com
mailto:chood@meridiancity.org
mailto:tweitzel@meridiancity.org

	Below are summaries of relevant correspondences received by City Staff since the last TC meeting.
	From: Les and Amelia Carson <lesandam@pacbell.net>  Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 3:51 PM To: Robert Simison <rsimison@meridiancity.org> Subject: Traffic issues!
	From: Andrew Marini  Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:07 PM To: planning@meridiancity.org Cc: Jeffrey Hall <jhall@nwcommercialgroup.com>; Terri Benson <tbenson@adacounty.id.gov>; Niki Benyakhlef <Niki.Benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov> Subject: Request: W/E Cor...
	From: Tara Smith <tsmith@meridiancity.org>  Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 10:42 AM To: Josh Jones <jjonesmthome@gmail.com> Cc: Trevor Weitzel <tweitzel@meridiancity.org>; Caleb Hood <chood@meridiancity.org> Subject: RE: Baraya Subdivision
	From: Josh Jones <jjonesmthome@gmail.com>  Sent: Sunday, June 2, 2024 8:29 PM To: Tara Smith <tsmith@meridiancity.org> Subject: Baraya Subdivision
	From: Chelssie Oates <chelssieh23@gmail.com>  Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 5:57 PM To: Caleb Hood <chood@meridiancity.org>; Trevor Weitzel <tweitzel@meridiancity.org> Subject: Baraya subdivision stop sign issue

